



# Jukka Päivinen

## Details

### Portfolio site

<https://paivinenjukka.work>

### Email

[jukka.paivinen1@gmail.com](mailto:jukka.paivinen1@gmail.com)

### Instagram

@paivinenjukka

### Phone

+358504087429

## Skills

Ae / Motion Graphics

Ai / Vector Graphics

Ps / Photoshop

Xd / Visual UI Design

Id / Layout, Print

Html/Css/Js

Photography

## Languages

Native Finnish, fluent English, might understand a word or two of Swedish.

## Hobbies

Film photography, making music and a bit of bouldering.

## Profile

I'm a versatile designer with experience in most aspects of graphic design, though I'm now focusing mostly on motion graphics and animation. Visual UI design interests me also - especially using and implementing animation in it. I like learning new stuff for projects and taking on challenges.

## Employment History

### Graphic Designer

*Kaimana (previously Redland)*

May 2021 -

Motion graphics, layout & print, video editing, photoshop, UI design, and general graphic design.

### Animator

*Smile Audiovisual*

Jan 2020 - May 2021

Motion graphics, animation and video editing.

### Designer

*Versoft Oy / Appsipaja Oy*

May 2017 - May 2021

In-house designer, did everything from branding, animation, layout & print, copywriting etc. However main focus was UI and web design. Even built some Wordpress sites.

## Education

### Digital Graphic Design

*Metropolia AMK*

2016 - 2020

Bachelor of Media degree, studies included general design, typography, illustration and a lot of motion graphics.

### Exchange Studies

*Glasgow Caledonian University*

2020

Took courses in audio engineering, game design and UI/UX design, and sampled some whisky.

### Computer Science

*University of Helsinki*

2014-2015

Thought I'd become a programmer but changed my mind. Though I still do some front-end stuff.